

| |
|--|
| COUNCIL 9 FEBRUARY 2017 |
|--|

| | |
|----------------------------------|---|
| *PART 1 – PUBLIC DOCUMENT | AGENDA ITEM No. 9A |
|----------------------------------|---|

TITLE OF REPORT: QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS

In accordance with Standing Order 4.8.11(b), the following questions have been submitted by Members to a Cabinet Executive Member:

(A) North Hertfordshire's Playgrounds

Councillor Ian Albert to Councillor Mrs L.A. Needham (Leader of the Council):

“The last full Council meeting debated allowance increases for elected Members. Does the Leader of the Council believe that it is a good use of these allowances and valuable taxpayers' money for Cabinet Members to personally search through the waste bins of North Hertfordshire's playgrounds as part of evidence based research into playground usage?”

(B) North Hertfordshire Museum and Community Facility at Hitchin Town Hall

Councillor Judi Billing to Councillor Mrs L.A. Needham (Leader of the Council):

“In the light of the confusing press coverage last week, could the Leader of the Council please clarify the current situation regarding the Hitchin Town Hall and Museum?”

(C) North Hertfordshire Museum and Community Facility at Hitchin Town Hall

Councillor Paul Clark to Councillor Mrs L.A. Needham (Leader of the Council):

“The Council is currently declining to accept bookings for the North Herts Museum gallery in November 2017. Does this indicate that the Council does not expect the ownership and access issues to be resolved in the next nine months?”

THIS PAGE IS BLANK